



**CONCERT COMMITTEE AGENDA  
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2023, AT 10:00AM  
TRURO TOWN HALL  
24 TOWN HALL ROAD  
SELECT BOARD MEETING ROOM**

1. Approval of minutes from prior meeting.
2. Given Michael's limited time, does it make sense for him to offer to be chair after Pat resigns? Could we have a more even spread of *administrative* responsibilities so that the new Chair doesn't end up doing nearly as much as Pat does now?
3. Could *leadership* responsibilities also be more spread out, so we collectively decide on our agendas, and the Chair does little more than submitting them to the Town and facilitating our meetings? And in that case, could the Chair rotate, so that at each meeting, someone new takes a turn?
4. If we still want the Chair to retain leadership responsibility, then what are our visions for the future of our work? Would anyone other than Michael want to be Chair? And if it is going to be Michael, do folds resonate with his future hopes for the committee, such as:
  - More effort put into serving Truro's year-round community, such as through a winter house concert salon series
  - More dialogue and consensus-building before we vote on decisions, even if it means longer meetings
  - More of our concerts on the lawn instead of the stage
  - Carbon-cutting stuff like encouraging carpooling and having one of our shows per year be totally acoustic
5. Update from Carl on lighting
6. Update from Pat on booking
7. How should we handle conflicts of interest when committee members perform in our concerts?

